From: Hume, Claire LASS:EX

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENVIEX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Bhikha, |aymini LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Staff-level Mtg Request: Sec 11, SMC Caribou + SARA

Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:59:19 PM

Thanks Caitlin,
My availability is pretty flexible so happy to work around FLNR and MOE schedules.

I'll likely bring our office’s new research and communications officer Stephanie Siddon.

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX [mailto:Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire
<Claire.Hume@Ileg.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Bhikha, Jaymini
<Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Staff-level Mtg Request: Sec 11, SMC Caribou + SARA

Ok.

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan
V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Staff-level Mtg Request: Sec 11, SMC Caribou + SARA

Hi Lisa, Kirsten and Claire:

This note is to initiate scheduling of a staff-level update meeting regarding Southern Mountain
Caribou, the Protection Assessment, imminent threat assessment, and the Species At Risk Act
Section 11 Agreement negotiations.

Lisa and Kirsten, if | could get your help to work with Caelie and Kenn to identify appropriate staff
and available timing, Claire Hume can confirm her available for Green Caucus and any other Green
Caucus staff that will attend.

Timing:

e Inthe next 2-3 weeks
e 45 minutes
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Attendees:
e ENV MA Caelie Frampton; FLNR Kenn MclLaren
e ENV: ESSPD ADM
e FLNR: North Region ADM
e Green Caucus: Claire Hume (others TBD)
e Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

Location:
e Leg meeting room

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions or if | can help in any way.

Thanks!

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
itlin, Dgoy

p. 778-677-6651

Page 2 of 43 FNR-2018-85776



From: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

To: Mclar NR:

Subject: Meeting re: timber supply

Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:54:44 PM
Hi Kenn,

I’'m reaching out on behalf of Sonia on a constituency issue. She would like to arrange a meeting with
your DM and Chief William Seymour to talk about BC timber supply. We can book this meeting for
June. Can you point me in the right direction to set this up?

Thanks,
Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha | Legislative Coordinator
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 953-4879 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward,
disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive
this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message.
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From: Mclar NR:

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting re: timber supply
Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 5:08:27 PM
Hi Jaymini;

Will do... Monday.

Thanks,

Kenn

Kenn McLaren

Ministerial Assistant

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations, Rural Development
Kenn.Mcl aren@gov.bc.ca | ¢-250-893-7231

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 4:54 PM, Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kenn,

I’'m reaching out on behalf of Sonia on a constituency issue. She would like to arrange a
meeting with your DM and Chief William Seymour to talk about BC timber supply. We
can book this meeting for June. Can you point me in the right direction to set this up?

Thanks,
Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha | Legislative Coordinator
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 953-4879 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not
the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not
use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any
information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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From: Hume, Claire LASS:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: MLA Olsen Wild Salmon Report

Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:43:02 PM

Attachments: 2018 _Wild Salmon_BCgreen Caucus WebReady (1).pdf

Hi Jonathan, Kenn, and Sam,

Wanted to send you Adam'’s wild salmon report in advance of tomorrow’s public release.
Our draft press release is also copied below. Please note both are embargoed until
11am tomorrow.

Happy to talk about any of this further if you have any comments or questions.

Thanks!

Claire Hume | Senior Policy Advisor
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-8323

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

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
May 16, 2018

MLA Olsen releases report: Standing up for Wild Salmon

VICTORIA, B.C. — Adam Olsen, MLA for Saanich North and the Islands, publicly released
his Standing up for Wild Salmon report today outside the B.C. legislature. The report
outlines the challenges facing B.C.’s wild salmon populations and highlights a proposed
path forward, through the creation of a Wild Salmon Commissioner and supporting Wild
Salmon Secretariat.

After making the initial pitch to the Premier in March, Olsen hosted representatives from a

diverse range of fisheries backgrounds for a consultation forum where there was
unanimous consensus on the need for a Wild Salmon Secretariat or Commissioner in B.C.
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Following his forum, Olsen presented their feedback to government along with a detailed
proposal. Today'’s public report is an extension of that work.

“Now is the time to appoint a champion for wild salmon,” said Olsen. “The crises facing
BC’s wild salmon populations, while dire, provide opportunity for action: stakeholders, First
Nations, the public and the commercial sector are aligned and eager for provincial
leadership on this file like never before.”

A key finding from the Forum was the shared frustration of many participants in trying to
deal with the provincial government to resolve salmon issues, having been passed from
department to department because there was no single ministry in charge of the file. The
proposed commissioner and secretariat would serve as a unifying force in the provincial
government to see the big picture and ensure that all the fisheries work being done within
the B.C. government is aligned towards a consistent, positive outcome. They would be a
strong defender of wild salmon in negotiations with the federal government and work to
rebuild declining stocks.

“Protecting wild salmon is a priority we share with the B.C. NDP government,” Olsen
continued. “My hope is that they take today’s unified call as an opportunity to finally take
action and establish a dedicated wild salmon representative responsible for this
foundational B.C. species.”
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNRIEX

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Cc: Bhikha, laymini LASS:EX

Subject: Oak Bay

Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:25:00 PM
Hi Evan;

Do you have a 15 minutes to talk about Oak Bay? Let me know when you are available in the next
couple of days.

Thanks,

Kenn

Kenn MclLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-953-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

To: Mclar NR:

Subject: RE: Meeting re: timber supply
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:08:26 PM
Hi Kenn,

Just wanted to follow-up on this request.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX [mailto:Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting re: timber supply

Hi Jaymini;
Will do... Monday.
Thanks,

Kenn

Kenn MclLaren

Ministerial Assistant

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations, Rural Development
Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca | c-250-893-7231

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

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting re: timber supply
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:39:16 PM
Hi Kenn,

Just bringing this back to the top of your inbox.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Bhikha, Jaymini

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting re: timber supply

Hi Kenn,
Just wanted to follow-up on this request.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX [mailto:Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca]
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
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting re: timber supply
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:00:00 PM
Hi Jaymini;

Lisa is in touch with the Deputy’s office or BC Timber Sales to have someone speak with MLA
Furstenau and Chief Seymour.

Some time in June.

Thanks,

Kenn

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: May 25, 2018 3:39 PM

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

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting re: timber supply

Hi Kenn,
Just wanted to follow-up on this request.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX [mailto:Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca]
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
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From: Rendek, ludy LASS:EX

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNRIEX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts
Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:50:21 PM

Hello

Unfortunately Adam is not available on June 22. Is there another date in mind?
Regards,
Judy

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX [mailto:Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Bhikha, Jaymini
<Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Thanks Lisa —

I've included Judy for Green Caucus on this note — Judy, could you please advise if MLA Qlsen is
available for a meeting on June 22 between 9:00 AM and 11:00 AM?

Paula and Jonathan —would MIRR be able to make this time slot work?

Thanks again!

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
. ?

p. 778-677-6651

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Demelo, Paula
IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Hello Caitlin,

2I"Id

FLNRO staff are available to provide a briefing on June 2 between 9am-11am. Please advise if

there is a particular time that works best,
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Lisa

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Hi Lisa and Kenn —

Carolyn Parkinson (Matt Austin’s EA) received direction to include the following attendees from
FLNR in this briefing, and this list may be helpful to you in determining the appropriate attendees
from FLNR:

e  Matt Austin (ADM, IROD)

e Andrew Calarco (Exec. Dir. IROD)

e Jillian Rousselle (Dir, Archeology Branch)

Thanks, please let me know if you have any questions!
Best,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:50 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX;
Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Subject: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Hi Paula, Lisa and Judy;

FLNR and MIRR would like to request a meeting with MLA Olsen to discuss the Heritage Conservation
Act and Archeology Policy.

Could I please ask your help to arrange the following briefing:

Timing:
® |nthe next two weeks
e 30-45 minutes

Attendees:
e MA Kenn Maclaren and FLNR staff (tbd per Kenn)
e MA Jonathan Sas and/or Anne-Marie Sam, MIRR (w/ Ministry staff as required)
e MLA Olsen and Green Caucus staff (tbd per Evan Pivnick)
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e (Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat
Thanks, please let me know if you have any questions or if | can help in any way.

Best,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
ithin. e V.

p. 778-677-6651
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From: Rendek, ludy LASS:EX

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts
Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:35:43 PM

Hello

As a starting point, | would like to suggest:
July 18

July 25

August 1

Start time of meeting on those days is currently flexible.
Regards,
Judy Rendek

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX [mailto:Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>;
McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivhick@leg.bc.ca>;
Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Hi all,

Judy Rendek has indicated that MLA Olsen may not be available until mid-July for this meeting due
to constituency and committee meetings; | have connected with the Minister’s offices, and they are
comfortable with pushing the date of this meeting back until MLA Olsen is available.

Judy — could you please suggest a few dates and times that may work for MLA Olsen later in the
summer?

Thanks,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.be.ca

p. 778-677-6651

From: Rendek, Judy [mailto:Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
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
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy < .Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Bhikha, Jaymini
<Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@|eg.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>: Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Mtg Request: MLA Olsen; Heritage Conservation Act and Archeology Policy

Thanks Lisa —

I've included Judy for Green Caucus on this note — Judy, could you please advise if MLA Olsen is
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

an

FLNRO staff are available to provide a briefing on June 22™ between Sam-11am. Please advise if

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
e |nthe next two weeks
e  30-45 minutes

Attendees:
e MAKenn Maclaren and FLNR staff (tbd per Kenn)
¢  MA Jonathan Sas and/or Anne-Marie Sam, MIRR (w/ Ministry staff as required)
e  MLA Olsen and Green Caucus staff (tbd per Evan Pivnick)
e (aitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat

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
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From: Fainstein, Judy LASS:EX

To: Mclar NR:

Subject: s.13

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:08:01 PM
Hello Kenn,

My colleague Evan Pivnick gave me your contact info so | could reach out for some information from
you. | left a phone message for you last week at $-22 as well.

s.13

Thank you, Kenn, | look forward to your reply.
Best wishes,
Judy

Judy Fainstein | Director of Operations
Office of Andrew Weaver, MLA

219-3930 Shelbourne St, Victoria, BC V8P 5P6
Phone: (250) 472-8528 | Fax: (250) 472-6163

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action
based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the
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
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:54:00 AM
Hi Jaymini;

We will get this set up. Staff would like to know if there is an agenda for the meeting or a particular
issue regarding BC Tree Sales.

Thanks,

Kenn

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: May 11, 2018 4:55 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting re: timber supply

Hi Kenn,

I'm reaching out on behalf of Sonia on a constituency issue. She would like to arrange a meeting with
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
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